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PRE REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - FBF24230 vs SJVST11X (01) on D.O.A. 09/092019

* Fram:” Har, Yineul i

. ‘mssignments@ikkaulg.com’, Admin & (admin-ag@ikkauto.com)
Ce Farg, Andy-8Y, Chin. Lee-¥ing, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairding, Chan, Yake Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aastwaenetkaur, Parthiban, Thearthan, Subramaniam, Dan
Sanl BR2AHN83A5:32 PM

Altachmants -i Eurn Succiss - Pre-Benalr Hutice 4G FRFTE300 P!:lfa_"' Euirg Supieas - Pre-Pepair Hetice AbG FRET240 prf

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from CrossBorders LLC,

Claim no  2TR2263BGTSG003
Case Owner  : Loh Chee Heng

If you have any queries’'concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist o arsign Marcus Chua a5 Single Joing Expert as requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Hoar Yin Rul {Wiviana)

alG

FHOL Adjuster |

Singapane FROL | Claims Operationg - Auls

Tel- BOO1206556 | Ext: 1002208
Vinne Hat@any com | waw,aig 53

From: Pam Cheong [malto:pam@crossbordersiic.com]

Sent: Monday, Septemnber 23, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Hor, Yinna; Corene Chong; Tang Hui Ting; Celeste Mg

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subeamaniam, Divyashni

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SIVS1L1IX AND FEF24200 ON 05/09/2019

This messaze is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your attention is drawn 1o the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE.
Dear Sirs
1, We refer to your email dated 23.9,2019,

2 VWa are instrucied thal our client has confirmad Marcus Chua from LKK Aute Consultants Ple Ltd as a singe joint expert,

a Please ba informed that the sald vehicle can be inspecled at
Venue: Euro Success Serv Fla Lid
Addrass: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue G
#02-03 Autobay §D Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417EE3
Caonlack: Ah Huat @ 6742 6231 19828 2277

4. Please kalse with the above warkshop,

Thank You.

Regards

Pam 1'\\1 i r'-. l' W
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2020

CrossBorders LLC

133 Mew Bridge Road
H#FI-0304/05 Chinatewn Paint
Singapore 053413

Tal: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (RS5) G438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This a-mail fram CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment{s) io it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under appicable law. Accardingly, if
you are not the intended reciplent please nolify us immediately, deleta this a-mail (inciuding any attachmant to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to
any olher parson or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you,

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCERT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

Fromi Haor, Yinrul <yinml Horf@aieg con=

sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 1:55 pm

To: coreneMerossbordersilc.com; huiting@erosshordersile com; pam@gpssborderslic.com; celeste@crossbordersllc com

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fongiaig.come; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee¥ing Chingaiz.com > Abu Kassim, Moor Mariess <HogrMaries) Abukassim@aig.com; Azlan, Syazairdina
<Syarairding Azlaneaig coms; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshichan®aig coms; Lim, Sheng Yang <Sheng¥any Lim@aig.cons; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur



bweenjesthaur Mithoosinghi@sig.coms; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan,Parthiban@:aig com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni Subrmaniam@aig com=
Subject: PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED WEHICLE SIV5111X AND FBF24290 ON 08/09/2013

This is a sacure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

EREEMEES - MERABLER - EFEMT -

d&amsineemulanaforaaudwntady laduduly
WatWdduuen

0|2 oiHE D UsE AR YU IS HH H
5 OYE B

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment,

Click here by 2019-09-30 13:54 +08 to read your massage.
After that, open the attachrment.

Kere inlo

Disclaimar: Thiz email and iks cantent e (enfdennal and mbended walely for the uie of the
addresies Flease notify the w=nder if youl have recered this email in érroe or simply delete
it.

Sacured by Prealpaing Engryatan, Copyright € 2009-7017 Proofpoant, inc. AR nghts
maserved

IMPORTANT MOTICE:

The infarmatian in this smal (and any atachments) is confidantlal. If you are nat the intended recipient, you must ned use o disseminate tha infarmation, I you have racalved this emall in erro, plaase
immesdiatety natify me by "Reply” command and permangntly dalete the crginal and any copies or printouts thereal. ARhough this amail and ary attachmants era beligved 10 be fres of any virus o
ather defect that might affect any compter systam ino which if is received and cpenad, it is the responsbilty af thva recipiant to ansure that it is vires free and no respansibility is sccepted by Amarican
Intarnational Graup. Ing. or its subsiciaries or affiliates ethar jointly or saverally, for any loss or damage arising in any way fram its use,

From: YinrulHorfialg.com

To: corens@crossbardersic.com huiting@crossbordersiic.com pamiEcrossbordersiic.com celesteficress borderslic.com

Ce: Andy-5¥ Fongialg.com Lee-Ying Chinglalg.com Noorhariesa AbuKassimiDalg.com Syazairdina AztaniRaig.com yokeshi chanialg.com ,ShengYang.Limiag com
Aashweonjeelkaus, Milhoasingh@sig.com Thearthan Parhibangasg.com Dhvymshni Subramaniamiiiaig.com

Subjoct: sgencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION « ACCIDENT INVOLVING GUR INSURED VEHICLE SJV5111X AND FEF24290 ON 09082016

Date: Mon, 23 Sap 2015 05:54-38 +0000

H Prejudi

;'r'nur Reference
Our Reference

: ALk SH (EURD) (FBF2429D)
L FTRIZGIFGTSGO03

Diear Sir'Madam,
We refer 1o your Motiee of Accident of even date.

We intend 1o conduet a pre-repair survey of the damage to your elient’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your client/your motar workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the ptnched list 10 conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert;

Name of Surveyor Company Name
ALG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific [nsurance Pie Lid
Lawremce My Chun Kee Priority Services

| Teffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Prionty Services
EC Looi Automabile Inspection Services Pie Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formtcam Adjusters Pie Lid
My You Han Formteam Adjusters Pie Ld
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formieam Adjusters Ple Lid
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid
¥ang Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Auto Consultants Fre Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Auwo Consultants Pre Lid
Mohammied Rasul LEK Auto Consultants Pe Lid
Fenneth Kong LKK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid

Please let us know within twe (2) working days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may seloct one or more of the
listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Vivianeg)
AlG



FROL Adjuster |
Singapore FMOL | Claims Operabons - Bt

Tel; 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
“Minnd, oy, Com | was 9.9

From: Pam Cheong [mailto:pamEcressbordersiic,com)

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 4:55 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Ce: Calaste Mg; Corene Chong; Tang Hui Ting

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Our client's vehice no. FBF 24200 (Euro); Your Insured's vehicle no. SIV 5111% - PRI

This message Is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your atlention is drawn 10 the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirl Madam,

1 Please find ehachad our PRI notice dated 20 September 2012 for your kind atiention.

2.Please reply amall 1o corene @ orossburdersiic com & ¢ iltinniprosshorderyllggom & pamidrossbordersic corm smcrnssbordersilo com
Thank You.

\With regards.,

Pam

TEL: 8438 1323 ext 2020

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03104/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (B5)5438 1323

Fax- (65) 6438 2313

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail fram CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under apphcable law. Accardingly, If
you are not the intended reciplent please notify us Immediataly, delete this e-mail {including any attachment ta it} from your compuler system and do not disclose or distribute it to
any ather persan or cantinue to read this e-mall. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL
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Used Suzuki DRZ400SM bike for Sale in Singapora - Prica, Reviews & Contact Saller - SGBikemar
g : : kG

REPORT ERROR > IILIETINGFLESTINGJERRDR!USEDBIKEF14216#] + ADD TO SHORTLIST L f Shar |

{2 SHARE (WHATSAPP//SENDITEXT=

Listing Type

Brand

Model

Engine Capacity
Classification

Registration Date
COE Expiry Date
Mileage

Mo. of owners

Type of Vehicle

DETAILS

Loan Available. 0% Intere

HTTPS//WWW._ SGBIKEMART.COM.SG/LISTING/US EDBIKE/SUZUKI-SUZUKI-DRZA00SM/14216/)

Suzuki DRZ4005M

Paid Ad
Suzuki (/listing/usedbike/brand/suzuki/)

Suzuki DRZ400SM (/listing/usedbike/model/suzuki-
drz400sm/)

398cc

Class 2A {ﬂ‘|5ting!u5edbikea’modeUmntorcycle-for-
sale/class/class-2a/)

27/06/2007

26/06/2027 (7 years 8 months left)

Super Motards (/listing/used bike/model/motorcycle-for-
sale/super-motards/)

Price; S6P$7800

st Credit Card Installment Plans Available. Low Down Payment, Low

Interest & The Highest Trade In. Contact Us Now.

hitps:.f.-'mv'-u,sgl:rikemar'l.mm.sgnistlngruse:lbike.fsuzulf.i-suzuhi-dlz4DD5rrlf1421l3.f 25



hitps:/ivrlta.gov.sg/taly

10742019

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
691G

FBF2429D
No

01 Nov 2019
SUZUKI
DRZ4005MLO
Black

2010
K419187710

J51B8111300100964

$8,050.00
07 Apr 2011
07 Apr 2011
2

$1,208.00

Mo

$0.00

31 Oct 2029

D - Motorcycle
10

$3,838.00
$3,836.00
$3,836.00

The information contained herein i< correct as at 07 Oct 2019

rh'amior|.fanqu'ureF'.abateByPuh‘licEefureDBreglnputTF UNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

M




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 691G
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBF2429D
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI
Vehicle Model: DRZ400SMLO
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: K419187710
Chassis No.: JS1B8111300100964
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $8,050.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Apr 2011
First Registration Date: 07 Apr 2011
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $1,208.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 06 Apr 2021
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $2,534.00
COE Rebate Amount: $389.00
Total Rebate Amount: $389.00

Page 1 of' 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Sep 2019

OK

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRe bateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI ON_ID=F030... 24-Sep-19



EURO SUCCESS SERV PTE. LTD
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883

TEL: 67426231 FAX: 67411019 H/P: 98289277 (AH HUAT)

Vehicle No: FBF2429D
Qry List Items

1 HAMDLE BAR

1 HANDLE GRIP

1 MIRROR

1 HANDLE GUARD

1 CLUTCH LEVER

1 SIGNAL LAMP

1 NUMPER PLATE

1 HEADLAMP COVE#-

1 FRONT FORK WITH oufte Tube osgq ALS e

1 FRONT FENDER j

1 IU UNIT

1 FRONT RIM

1 FORK COVER

1 FRONT DISC

1 FRONT RIM BALANCER

1 TANK COVER

1 SIDE COVER

1 REAR RIM BALANCER

1 SIDE STAND

1 GEAR PeENaL pdel

1 FRONT FOOT REST

1 REAR FOOT REAT

1 REAR BOX

TOTAL

Labour Charges
Transportation charges

To respray painting and ETC

To check front and rear electrical wiring

To remove,refix and realign front fork

To straighten,repair and realign chassis frame member
panel beating,cut,weld remove and replace above parts

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL

Price &

pa /Mﬁtm//
MALL

W/‘)/ﬁ (

Model: SUZUKI DRZ400SMLO-398CC + / Z}ﬁ”t

e

s2A4 22500 _—
et 30.00 —
A1 so00 X
Cu 180.00 —
A+ ssoo—"
A g5 X
wuA 20000 £-
5S¢ 8500~

¢ ) [0t 3860.00 —

¢ 185.00 —

SvC 18500 X
Ad 32000
110.00 =

S 28000 %

S~ 5500
Se- 145 00—

n1 135.13(1;\
A4 5500
A o000

Sul 6200 7

twt1 9500~
tw) g5.00-"

NFE 28000 o4

$6,682.00

100.00 2

1300.00 300
A1 15000
AA 35000 X
AA 650.00 M

1500.00 ¥pp

$4,050.00

$10,732.00

L]
—



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnesssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Page 1 of 3

Tel: 6756-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG19016764/UVF3N2Z

Date: 09/10/2018
REFERENCE
;';r::::g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.  Policy No:
E;‘E&“&D . FBF2420D Insured Vehicle No :  SJV5111X
Date of Loss:  09/08/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 278226396756
D IPTI VEHI
Reg No: FBF2429D
Make & Model: SUZUKI DRZ400SMLO, 398cc Engine No: K419187710
Reg. Date: 07/04/2011 (Man. Year: 2010} Chassis No: JS1B8111300100964
Colour: Black Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 398 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
N ICLE M
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/T0ZR1T Rear Tyre Size: 150/60ZR1T
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,682.00 3,160.00 3,522.00 52.71
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,050.00 6535.00 3,415.00 84.32
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 10,732.00 3,795.00 6,937.00 64.64
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 3,000.00
Nett Amount (S$) 10,732.00 3,000.00 7.732.00 72.05
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/09/2019
Date Inspected: 24/09/2018 Inspected At: Euro Success Services Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03
AUTOBAY
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stafed herein, Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowledge and abilify but any other liability under any cther circumstances is heveby expressly excluded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fus eaction=g... 9/10/2019
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Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 225.00F *225.00FL
1 *HANDLE GRIP Grazed 30.00F *30.00 FL
1 *MIRROR Not Necessary BO.00F *-FL
1 *HANDLE GUARD Cut 180.00F *180.00 FL
1 *CLUTCH LEVER Cracked 55.00F *55.00FL
1 *SIGNAL LAMP Mot Mecessary 55.00F “-FL
1 *HEADLAMP COVER Scratched 85.00F *B5.00 FL
1 *ERONT FORK WITH OUTER TUBE ASSY N/S Cut/Damaged 3,B60.00F *1,950.00FL
1 *FRONT FENDER Scratched 185.00 F *185.00FL
1 *IU UNIT Serviceable 185.00F *-FL
1 *FRONT RIM Bent 320,00 F *320.00FL
1 *FORK COVER Grazed 110.00F *110.00 FL
1 *FRONT DISC Serviceable 280.00F *-FL
1 *FRONT RIM BALANCER Scratched 55.00F *55.00 FL
1 *TANK COVER Scratched 145.00F *145.00 FL
1 *SIDE COVER MNot Mecessary 185.00F *-FL
1 *REAR RIM BALANCER Mol Necessary 55.00F *-FL
1 *SIDE STAND Repair 90.00F *-FL
1 *GEAR PEDAL Serviceable 62.00F *-FL
1 *FRONT FOOT REST Cut 95.00F *85.00FL
1 *REAR FOOT REST Cut 65.00F *65.00 FL
1 *REAR BOX Mot fitted 280.00F *-FL
1 *NUMBER PLATE Necessary 20.00FS  *"10.00FS
F=Franchise parl S=Spchett. L=ListhemDisc. — =
Sub Total (S§) 6,682.00 3,510.00
- List item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 350.00
Total Parts (S5) 3,160.00

6,682.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster& fuseaction=g... 9/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TRANSPORTATION CHARGES New 100.00 35.00
2 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC Mew 1,300.00 300.00
3 TO CHECK FRONT AND REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING Mew 150.00 0.00
4 TO REMOVE,REFIX AND REALIGN FRONT FORK Mew 350.00 0.00
5  TO STRAIGHTEN,REPAIR AND REALIGN CHASSIS New 650.00 0.00
FRAME MEMBER
6 PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD REMOVE AND REPLACE MNew 1,500.00 300.00
ABOVE PARTS
Gross Labour Cost (5%) 4,050.00 635.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 9/10/2019



